

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH AMENDING HAINES BOROUGH CODE 7.08.050 TO CLARIFY AND EXPAND THE BOUNDARIES OF THE HISTORIC DALTON TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE SERVICE AREA AND UPDATE FIGURE 7-1.**

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY:

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and the adopted amendment shall become a part of the Haines Borough Code.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision of this ordinance or any application thereof to any person or circumstance is held to be invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance is effective upon adoption.

Section 4. Amendment of Section 7.08.050. Haines Borough Code 7.08.050 is amended, as follows:

NOTE: **Bolded/UNDERLINED** ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED  
~~STRIKETHROUGH~~ ITEMS ARE DELETED

7.08.050 Historic Dalton Trail road maintenance service area.

A. Establishment of the Historic Dalton Trail Road Maintenance Service Area. The Historic Dalton Trail road maintenance service area is established with area and boundaries as set forth on a plat. [See Figure 7-1.] The boundaries of the Historic Dalton Trail road maintenance service area are described as follows:

1. All the area within the current boundaries of the Chilkat Lake Road maintenance service area and the Porcupine Road maintenance service area as set forth on the ~~attached~~ **appended** plat;
2. A portion of Chilkat Lake Road from the intersection of Chilkat Lake and Porcupine Roads to its intersection with the Haines Highway, ~~not~~ including the ~~steel~~ bridge as set forth on the ~~attached~~ **appended** plat;
3. All private property subdivisions on Chilkat Lake and along ~~its access~~ **Chilkat Lake Road** from the ~~Chilkat Lake~~ **Tsirku River** boat landing as set forth on the ~~attached~~ **appended** plat;
4. All private property along the Dalton Trail from Pyramid Harbor to Chilkat Lake as set forth on the ~~attached~~ **appended** plat;
5. All property along the Dalton Trail from Bear Creek to Glacier Creek including the old Porcupine Townsite.

B. Services Provided. The services provided are for the purpose of road and trail maintenance and repair. The service area shall be divided into the following service sub-zones **and shall include all parcels accessed from the identified platted roads:**

1. Sub-zone 1 – Chilkat Lake Road;
2. Sub-zone 2 – Chilkat Lake (including last two miles of Chilkat Lake Road);

3. Sub-zone 3 – Porcupine Road;
4. Sub-zone 4 – Eagle Vista/Corrina Avenue.

Section 5. Amendment of Figure 7-1. Figure 7-1 appended to Haines Borough Code 7.08 is amended, as follows:

NOTE: **Bolded**/UNDERLINED ITEMS ARE TO BE ADDED  
~~STRIKETHROUGH~~ ITEMS ARE DELETED

**FIGURE 7-1. As updated May 14, 2019.**

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS \_\_\_  
DAY OF \_\_\_\_\_, 2019.

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Janice Hill, Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Alekk Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk

Date Introduced:  
Date of First Public Hearing:  
Date of Second Public Hearing: